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MEMO

DATE: August 18, 2022

TO: Mike Harden, ESA

FROM: Doug Conlon, KPFF

RE: California Department of Fish and Wildlife letter dated April 25, 2022

In response to “Comment Number 2” and Mitigation Measure “MM-BIO-4-Hydrology Report” of the
California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) letter “Comments on the Draft Environmental
Impact Report for Harvard-Westlake River Park Project, SCH #2020090536, Los Angeles County
“dated April 25, 2022, KPFF studied the potential impacts of the project to the flow within the Los
Angeles River adjacent to the project site and at the Glendale Narrows located approximately seven
miles downstream. The analysis was — shared with Los Angeles City Planning Staff and CDFW Staff
on May 20, 2022, via teleconference. This memo outlines what was presented and the findings of
the study.

KPFF obtained Mean Daily Flow Data for Station F300-R Los Angeles River at Tujunga Ave for the
dates between April 2021 and April 2022 from Los Angeles County Public Works. Using the data,
KPFF studied the potential impacts of the project to the flow within the Los Angeles River. Both the
highest measure flow rate and the average dry weather flow were considered. See Exhibit 1, for the
study and data points.

The study first looked at impacts of the project during the raining season. Using the previously
mentioned LA County flow data for a rain event on December 30, 2021, the highest flow rate
measured adjacent to the Project Site was estimated to be 3,200 cubic feet per second (cfs). Based
on Los Angeles County Hydrology manual and rain gauge data, the measured storm event was very
similar to a 2-year event or a mean storm. The maximum flow diverted from the adjacent
neighborhood for this event and any other rain event would be 25.97 cfs. The potential project
impact would result in a less than 1% reduction in flow to the channel from the project site and
adjacent neighborhood.

For the purposes of this memo, the dry weather season is defined as between April 15" and October
15 of any given year. Per Los Angeles County provided data, the Average Dry Weather Flow in the
Los Angeles River channel adjacent to the site is approximately 30 (cfs). The primary source of the
flow to the Los Angeles River during the dry season is discharge from wastewater reclamation plants,
which the project will not interrupt or abate whatsoever. Based on measured dry weather season
rainfall data from September 2011 to June 2022, the average daily rain fall is approximately 0.0036
inches per day, which would equate to an Average Dry Weather Flow for the project site and the
adjacent neighborhood of 0.0075 (cfs). Diverting this runoff would result in 0.03% reduction of flow
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in the LA river. For this reason, diverting runoff flow during the dry weather season from the project
site or the adjacent neighborhood would not impact the LA River during the dry weather season.

During the meeting, CDFW asked about potential impacts of the project to the Glendale Narrows,
where the river becomes a natural bottom watercourse. The team studied the potential impacts. As
discussed earlier, the project impact results in a less than 1% reduction in flow to the channel
adjacent to the project site. The Glendale Narrows is located approximately 7 seven miles
downstream of the project, which means the impact of the project at this location would be even
less than adjacent to the project due to the additional tributaries to the river entering downstream
of the project, greatly reducing the impact.

For storm events larger than the 2-Year event (5, 10, 25, 50 and 100-Year events), flow reduction
within the Los Angeles due to the project storm water capture and re-use system will be even less
than 1%.

The hydrology study shows there will not be a significant impact to the flow in the LA River concrete
channel as a result of the project. It was discussed that a positive impact of the project, is that
stormwater runoff from the project site and adjacent neighborhood will be captured, cleaned and
reused on site, rather than rushed directly to the Pacific Ocean.
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EXH I BIT 1 Google Maps

ESTIMATED FLOW REDUCTION BASED ON LA COUNTY FLOW DATA
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v Pari - W — LAKE VIEW
Amazon ='e:--.9 =yl Tan Et@ Z Mission,San Fernando S Discovery.Cube TERRACE _
— ) - 1 arg T Rey de Espania ; Los AngelEsmes —t ool gy
[ s o San Femnando Misslon Blvd N ’ B o
sg ; 7 H . Angeles-National
T 4 : - . wideinan HANSEN DAM Solf Gy
i LLE 1 § 2 Hlﬁghjs%[ﬁﬁm Chatsworth St = Alrport e
9 e e T e 9 Bﬁr‘s \ 9 Hansen Dam Golf Course Ralbhs
= Target T :
= Galleria Market 9 g z Drevonshire St Devonshire St 3
g it o s 9 ] _ HANSEN HILLS
2 z g California > 2 d a 9 Qf GA Z
5 3 b B State i Lassen st frer DM.__,.e ARLETA'S, Z SUGARBUDZ £
z = University, A (T o« st
Northridge epulveda Ambul @ o o
Care Cer |te <z < =
Ter St % Buster's 0 Pummer St 9 Plurnmer St Plummer St %,i e N\ é‘l‘é
Lowe's Home JLF =% SR LKQ Pick Your e
Improvement NORTHRIDGE 1] = %, (5 Part - sun Valley
Nordhaff St B gEt@ NORTH HILLS | Jh NOR TR > : i
Costco Wholesale = z | < osbomag . F"“"Q W e Bt
g i : z
Parthenia 8t 2 Fadheala st z PANORAMA CITY ~.SUN VALLEY Vel
L4 LT 1 =1 e W le13|C Fos Angeles == = Mouni
Lleveland Highischog Dignity Health - @ Galpin F:’":-Q g L i\ 3 E a
Rascoe Bd Morthridge Hospital g Rosgyeeh yfizecos ivd @ [prbiaconding: eut
Restaurant Depat ] g % Z
= 2 & £ % @ S g %, Brac
g Strathem St % -g; g Strathem St 5“;2:”.“9@ S ;EIQ 1 J ! % E § %% Canyon
z E: H ® Trampoline Park W = g A
g Satlcoy St Sa.tica»,l!QZ = 25.97 cfs & caticoy & z Hollywood 9
g rbank Woodbury
WINNETKA = DIVERTED TO Poctf@ B,-:hi;?{ oy Ll?l.;-.-hjt_',.
RESEDA Sherman Way LAKE BALBOA | shemanway 1 MILLION GAL CISTERN. eHome UEDC*-Q 9 9
Valley Presbyterian 4
L slerprestien @) CISTERN TO FILL UP IN 5 Los gngeies i
e irese forieas High School Vanowen S
Ross Dress for Less J LESS IN THAN 2 HOURS. Empi
i Q @ 99 Ranch Market ‘a'gete o= _a'gﬂ@
e College Reseda Park ! RUNOFF WILL THEN BE LY
9 Victary Blvd Victory Blvd 'r."ODd|E\' Ldﬁesﬁ | Victory BMTR EATED RETU RN ED HOLLYWOOD i L
Rl — = = Golfi¢ :a__._e , R Trader Joe's L T
West valley occupatona = SEPULVEDA TO THE STREET AND Py iroer @ ziSullc o
| = z -H:RuUt Burge = o
U e Y BASIN “® EVENTUALLY FLOW TO 2 g we
£pémansiig = W/ RECREATION [ THE LA RIVER LOCATION OF
# . Ga rlle:Il._ rnngc_l V%%% ) AREA ?epdl-.ec:a Dam g b chandler Biva North Holly \jode D) LA COUNTY ARK
i o : J £ iph School
Wells D i Tar ge*o 9 SI]%Ql?:L%ZIF:@\‘ % Magnalia Bivd Magnelia Blvd Y ATEE PROVIDED DATA e
g Michaels it} = . FOR 12/30/2021 +
% Ve, Q Benihana  \[7Westfield-Eashion E,q_d'eg Sﬂffrétgn )
- " Bivg Vb, o ey v Q =6;736.32 cfs Tra
fpsha 5 "_ < '- -
Gorbin whole r—r-m‘-ar-';a-krt F‘1I"-IL (&) Ui |y wouu -y 134
MEASURED RAIN FOR RAIN EVENT DATED — SHERMAN OAKS .7 b\A Moorpark St ._ Sx
9 Cafe Southwest BROS. STUDIY

12/30/2021, BASED ON QSP DATA, 3.24 INCH
RAIN FOR 24 HOURS WHICH EQUATES TO A
2 YEAR STORM EVENT.

APPROXIMATE DRY WEATHER FLOW 30 cfs

https://www.google.com/maps/@34.206871,-118.4064063,13z

Valey yerq iy Ere

Gosdle HROJECT SITE

ESTIMATE FLOW
Q = 3,200 cfs ON
12/30/2021

vhoNar

ket \ >

Universal City

STURIO CITY

-1
Universal ity £ Hollvwood

Map data ©2022 1 mi

SEPULVEDA BASIN AND
HANSEN DAM LA RIVER
CONNECTION POINT

11



	Appendix J: KPFF Memo – CDFW Comments



